Lexmgton-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner

Memorandum

To: Mayor Jim Gra

P

“harles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

From:

Date: April 1, 2013

Re: Change Order #3 for the Investigation and Design for Expansion Arca 2A
Pumping Station and Force Main — KIA Administration

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of a change order to
the LFUCG contract with GRW Engineers, Inc., for the Investigation and Design for Expansion Area 2A
Pumping Station and Force Main (Resolution #55-2009). The additional work, approved by DW(Q, to be
performed by the consultant includes preparation and administration of KIA funding requirements, Contract
extension costs not to exceed $37,840. Funds are budgeted in 4003-303401-3424-92811 Project:
2AEXPANSI_2010 and Activity: CONSTRUCT.

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to LaJoyce Mullins-Williams at 425-2580.

pc: Richard Moloney, Commissioner, Department of Environmental Quality
Rodney Chervus, P.E., Collection and Conveyance Manager, Division of Water Quality
Todd Slatin, Director, Central Purchasing
Laloyce Mullins-Williams, Project Engineering Coordinator, Division of Water Quality
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